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1.  The purpose of Amendment 0001 is to include as an attachment the Pre-Quote Inquiries submitted by the contractors 
during the solicitation phase.  Please see pages 2 and 3 of this amendment. 
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3.  Except as amended herein, all other solicitation terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
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CONTRACTING OFFICER 
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Attachment 1 – Pre-Quote Inquiries (PQI) 

 

PQI #1: Will our treatment plan be adequate or does the VA have their own plan and requirements that 
need to be completed and submitted? 

 

Response to PQI #1: Attached is a blank copy of the Treatment plan that RCS utilizes for the Contract 
Fee Program. This is the format in which treatment Plans are to be completed. 

 

PQI #2:  Since this is also the form that is reviewed for authorizing the additional 15 hour block of times, 
how complex is this form?  And is it this form from past visits and the treatment plan the only documents 
needed to request additional units or are there other requirements? 

 

Response to PQI #2: Attached is a blank copy of the 10-5565B form utilized for the Contract Fee 
Program. This document is initiated by RCS staff. Also attached is the Quarterly Request form. This 
document is completed by the vendor, and submitted to RCS staff for approval. 

 

PQI #3: Group counseling unit clarification: Units are shown on the Price/Cost schedule in Hours, but the 
unit for Group counseling referenced in the Statement of Work (page 12) is 90 minutes.  Please clarify 
this discrepancy.  For example, if 4 veterans participate in a 90-minute group session, would that 
constitute 4 billable group units, or 6 billable group hours?   

 

Response to PQI #3: In the example above, 4 veterans participating in a 90-minute group session, would 
be processed as 4 billable group units. 

 

PQI #4: Are the units shown for each contract year estimates, or “not to exceed” quantities?  If not-to-
exceed, will the Contractor be responsible for tracking the units used?  In this case, what will happen if 
the allowable yearly contracted units are reached prior to the conclusion of a contract period? 

 

Response to PQI #4: Under this type of program, the units shown are considered estimates, and as such 
increases and/or decreases can/will be made as needed pending proper justification/approval. This is due 
primarily to adding new clients, or closing out clients throughout the year. 

 

PQI #5: Is there a backlog of identified Farmington area veterans (a ‘waiting list’) eligible for 
readjustment counseling but not receiving services?  If so, how many? 
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Response to PQI #5: There is NO backlog of veterans waiting for Vet Center services in the Farmington 
area. RCS staff are providing temporary services in the Farmington area interim, until a new contract 
provider is established. Once a contract is established, a transfer of clients will commence. 

 

PQI #6: Are there Farmington-area veterans receiving readjustment counseling at the Lewiston Vet 
Center who have been identified that will be referred to the Contractor once this contract is active?  If so, 
how many? 

 

Response to PQI #6: There are currently 4-5 individual clients being seen, and 1 group with 4 members. 
Please note, the previous contract provider had as many as 40 active individual clients, plus a group with 
as many as 12 members. 

 

PQI #7: The Statement of Work notes that Contractors must offer flexible hours to meet the needs of 
veterans unable to attend readjustment counseling sessions during the workday.  Approximately what 
percentage of the hours are anticipated to be delivered outside of the workday? 

 

Response to PQI #7: There is no established non-traditional hours for the Contract Fee program. This will 
be at the discretion of the Contract provider. If an eligible veteran cannot see the contract provider during 
a traditional 8:00am-4:30pm due to work schedule or personal schedule conflict, the contract provider 
will be expected to help provide an alternate time within reason. (9:00pm would constitute an 
unreasonable appointment time, as an example.) Again, this is at the discretion of the Contract provider. 

 

PQI #8: Are Licensed Clinical Professional Counselors (LCPC) permitted to deliver services under the 
contract? 

 

Response to PQI #8: Yes, LCPC’s are permitted to deliver services under the contract. Any Provider 
under this contract will need to submit a copy of their licensure for review. 

 

PQI #9: The Statement of Work states that veterans found to be ineligible will be billed for counseling 
services received.  Who will do this billing? (VA? Vet Center? Contractor?) 

                

Response to PQI #9: While referrals and authorization of new clients will primarily come from the Vet 
Center, referrals from other professional sources do occur. It is up to the Contract Provider to ensure 
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referrals from other sources are eligible for services. If it is found that the client is not found to be eligible 
for services, then it is up to the provider to bill for any services rendered. 

 

PQI #10: May we see a sample Services Authorization Form, VA Form 10-5565B? 

 

Response to PQI #10: Please see attached.  

 

 


